CONTINUING BYLAWS OF THE ARIZONA REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE FOR LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 18

ARTICLE I - AUTHORITY AND NAME

Section A – The name of the organization shall be the "Arizona Republican Committee for Legislative District 18," legally registered as "Legislative District 18 Republican Party," hereinafter called 'District' or 'LD 18.'

Section B – These Bylaws are created to govern LD 18 in accordance with the U.S. Constitution, the Arizona Constitution, Arizona Revised Statutes (ARS), the Republican Party of Arizona Bylaws and the Pima County Republican Committee Bylaws.

ARTICLE II - PURPOSE

The purpose of LD 18 is to protect the unalienable rights endowed to us by our Creator as enumerated in the Declaration of Independence, and to limit government to its proper role as defined in the United States Constitution, the Bill of Rights and the Arizona Constitution. In pursuance thereof, the object of the District shall further be to:

- Support and elect Republican candidates who promote the Republican Platform and the purpose of government according to the Arizona Constitution: "All political power is inherent in the people, and governments derive their just powers from the consent of the governed, and are established to protect and maintain individual rights."
- 2. Actively seek out and encourage Republicans who agree with these principles to run for elective office.
- Promote Republicans who agree with these principles to seek out appointments to commissions, committees and other public offices.
- Assist all Members of LD 18 in efforts to accomplish said Purposes as enumerated under qualifications and duties below.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP: DUTIES AND RIGHTS

LD 18 membership shall consist of all duly elected and appointed Republican Precinct Committeemen, hereinafter referred to as 'PC(s),' residing within the boundaries of Legislative District 18.

Section A - The Rights of Precinct Committeemen

- 1. Elected PCs shall have the right to:
 - a) Attend, vote and run for office at LD 18 Statutory Organizational meeting (in person or by proxy).
 - b) Attend, vote and run for Pima County Republican Committee office during the County Statutory Organizational meeting.
 - c) Run for the office of State Committeeman. Elected State Committeemen attend one (1) State Statutory Meeting and one (1) State Mandatory Meeting for which they were elected, in accordance with the bylaws of the Republican Party of Arizona. State Committeemen may issue a proxy for meetings.
- 2. Elected and Appointed PCs shall have the right to:
 - a) Attend and vote at regularly or specially scheduled LD 18 meetings in person or by proxy.
 - b) When a District meeting involves replacing the District Chairman, only elected PCs shall be eligible to run and vote for that vacancy.
 - c) When a District meeting involves replacing any other District officer, the following shall apply:
 - 1) Elected and Appointed PCs are eligible to run and vote.
 - d) Be appointed to various committees within the District.

Section B - Duties of Precinct Committeemen, Elected or Appointed:

- 1. Support the purpose of LD 18.
- 2. Regularly attend LD 18 meetings.
- 3. Inform and serve Republicans and other voters in their Precinct.
- 4. Assist with Republican Voter registration within their Precinct and elsewhere by reaching out to:
 - a) New residents and new citizens.
 - b) Newly eligible voters.
 - c) Independent, No Party Declared voters and Democrats.
- 5. Campaign on behalf of Republican candidates.

LD 18 AMENDED AND APPROVED BYLAWS

- Collect signatures for nominating petitions and distribute election information including candidate and proposition literature.
- 7. Distribute yard signs and campaign advertisements such as bumper stickers for candidates and propositions.
- 8. Participate in Get Out The Vote (GOTV) efforts and Election Day activities.
- 9. Help recruit and train new PCs volunteers for LD 18 and the Republican Party.

Section C - Vacancy in Office of Precinct Committeeman (ARS §16-821 and §16-822).

- 1. A vacancy occurs by the death or resignation of a PC.
- A vacancy occurs when a PC ceases to reside in the precinct from which elected or appointed. At this occurrence, PC must offer an official resignation. A PC who resigns may immediately request Appointment to Office of PC from new address and precinct.
- 3. A vacancy occurs when a PC ceases to be a Registered Republican, at which time PC must resign the Office.
- 4. A vacancy occurs when the allocated number of PCs in a Precinct is not met.
- 5. District members may provide a recommendation to the LD Chairman or to the County Chairman for the purpose of filling vacancies with a registered Republican.

Section D - Precinct Captain

The PCs of each precinct may meet and elect from among their numbers a Precinct Captain. Duties of the Precinct Captain shall include assisting PCs and volunteer workers within their precinct in performing all of the required duties of PCs in order to fulfill the stated Purpose of LD 18. The Precinct Captain, along with all PCs, shall also aid the District Chairman in filling any Committeeman vacancy within their Precinct.

Section E - Term of Office

- 1. Elected PCs: The term of office of a precinct committeeman is two years and begins on October 1 after the primary election at which the precinct committeeman was a candidate and continues until October 1 after the following primary election at which a precinct committeeman is elected.
- Appointed PCs: The term of office of an appointed PC begins on the date of approval of appointment by the Pima County Board of Supervisors and ends on October 1 following primary election on even years.

ARTICLE IV - MEETINGS

Section A - Regular District Meetings

- 1. No fewer than nine (9) regular LD 18 meetings shall be held annually.
- 2. Meetings shall be established and run by the District Executive Committee.
- 3. Meetings may be held through electronic means in case of emergency.

Section B - Biennial Statutory Organizational Meetings

- As required by the Arizona Revised Statutes, the Committee shall meet no earlier than the second Saturday after the general election provided for in the Arizona Revised Statutes and no later than the first Saturday in the following December.
- 2. The District shall then organize by electing from its membership a Chairman, at least two Vice Chairmen, a Secretary and a Treasurer.
- 3. A ten-day call Notice of the Statutory Organizational Meetings shall include the report of the Nominating Committee.
- 4. Only Elected PCs, elected in the Primary Election of that year may:
 - a) Submit their names to Nominating Committee to run for District offices and/or State Committeeman.
 - b) Attend in person or by proxy.
 - c) Vote in elections of District Officers and State Committeemen.
- 5. At this meeting, the elected Precinct Committeemen shall also elect State Committeemen from nominations submitted to the Nominating Committee and potentially from the floor. The list of Elected State Committeemen shall be forwarded to the Pima County and the Republican Party of Arizona chairmen. The number of State Committeemen shall exactly equal the number allocated to the District as its share of Pima County's allocation by the Republican Party of Arizona.

Section C – Special Meetings

A Special Meeting of the District may be called for any lawful purpose as follows:

- 1. By the District Chairman:
- 2. By the Secretary upon receipt of a written request for a Special Meeting from at least one-fourth (25%) of the District's Precinct Committeemen as previously defined.
- 3. By the Secretary upon receipt of a written request from a majority of Officers of the District.

Section D - Call to Meetings

A call notice for all Statutory Organizational, Special, Executive Committee and/or Regular District Meetings shall be made by the Secretary to each District Precinct Committeeman no later than ten (10) days before the meeting date.

- 1. Information specific to the meeting shall be included with the notice as identified in the description of that meeting.
- 2. Notice must be in writing, delivered via email to all PCs who provided valid email address. Notice shall be sent via U. S. Mail to those without an email address.

Section E - Quorum

- Quorum for District meetings is twenty-five percent (25%) of the District PCs, elected and appointed, present in person or by proxy.
- 2. Quorum for the Biennial Statutory Meeting is thirty percent (30%) of solely Elected PCs, present in person or by proxy.
- 3. Quorum for a District meeting convened to elect a replacement State Legislator Nominee is fifty percent (50%) of elected PCs, present in person or by proxy.

Section F - Proxies

To attend a meeting by proxy, a PC may issue proxy to another PC or to any registered Republican from within the same precinct, pursuant to ARS §16-828.

- 1. Proxy must be the form Addendum #1 PROXY.
- 2. Proxy must be signed by two witnesses or be notarized.
- 3. Proxy must be signed within 30 days of the meeting date.
- 4. No individual may carry more than three (3) proxies.
- 5. Proxy shall be in effect only for the meeting for which it is given.
- 6. Proxies shall not be permitted at any subcommittees.

ARTICLE V - DISTRICT OFFICERS

Section A - Qualification for Election of District Officers

Officers elected at the District Biennial Statutory Organizational Meeting shall, in accordance with Arizona law, be Elected PCs from the District at the time of the Statutory Organizational Meeting.

Section B - Biennial Statutory District Officers

- 1. Chairman
- 2. First Vice-Chairman
- 3. Second Vice-Chairman
- 4. Third Vice-Chairman (non-statutory)
- 5. Fourth Vice-Chairman (non-statutory)
- 6. Secretary (same person may also serve as Treasurer)
- 7. Treasurer (same person may be the Secretary)
- 8. Other Vice-Chairmen that may be needed to better accomplish the purpose of the District

The term of all officers shall be from the date of their election or appointment until:

- 1. The next Biennial Statutory Meeting.
- 2. Resignation from Office.
- 3. Removal pursuant to the provisions of these bylaws.

Upon election and swearing in, these Officers will form the Executive Committee of LD 18.

Section C - Election of District Officers at Biennial Statutory Meeting

Officer Elections shall be held at the Statutory Organizational Meeting held in accordance with Article IV, Section B of these bylaws, abiding by all Arizona Statutes.

- 1. Candidates:
 - a) Qualified candidates may submit their names to the Nominating Committee. The names of all submissions will be included on the ballot.
 - b) Qualified candidates may be nominated from the floor. These candidates shall be considered write-in candidates.
 - c) Each candidate will have a total of three (3) minutes for speeches to the electors. Candidate may cede all or part of allotted time to designated speaker(s).
- 2. Election Method
 - a) Voting for elective offices will be by written ballot.
 - b) Multiple elections may be combined into a single ballot at the discretion of Credentials and Tally Committee.
 - c) The ballot must contain, for each office, all the names of each qualified, announced candidate in alphabetical order, for each office.
 - d) At the end of each section for each office on the ballot, blank lines and space(s) for write-in candidates must be provided.
 - e) Each candidate may appoint one observer to the Tally Committee.
 - f) District officers must be elected by a majority vote, utilizing the exhaustive ballot method.
 - 1) If a candidate receives a majority of the votes cast in a round of balloting, that candidate is elected.
 - 2) If no candidate receives a majority of the votes cast, the candidate receiving the fewest votes is eliminated and another round of ballots must be cast.
 - 3) Subsequent rounds of elimination and balloting must be conducted until a candidate receives a majority of the votes cast in an individual round of balloting and is considered elected.
 - 4) If two or more candidates are tied in any round of balloting, the results may be determined by a game of
- 3. In case of an uncontested election, the nominee may be elected by acclamation.
- 4. At the close of elections, the Chairman of the Tally Committee shall preserve all ballots, both used and unused, for two (2) months so as to have them available for any review requested.

Section D - Duties of District Officers

- 1. The Chairman shall:
 - a) Call and preside over LD 18 District and Executive Committee meetings.
 - b) Coordinate and schedule meeting sites; recruit speakers.
 - c) Prepare a budget for each fiscal year in cooperation with the District Treasurer, and submit such budget to the Executive Committee for adoption. Be an authorized signatory on District checks and provide in writing to District Secretary an emergency designee from among the Executive Committee, excluding the Treasurer.
 - d) Supervise and manage the day-to-day operations of the District organization.
 - e) Serve as an ex officio member of the Pima County Republican Committee.
 - f) Report pertinent discussions, ideas and votes from Executive Committee, County Committee and State Committee meetings that affect or are of interest to all LD 18 PCs. Report must be presented at the next regularly scheduled meeting.
 - g) Establish all District subcommittees as necessary, appointing chairmen and members of these committees who serve at the pleasure of the Chairman. Chairman shall also serve as an ex-officio member of each committee except in the Nominating Committee.
 - h) Exercise reasonable control of District physical assets.
- 2. The First Vice-Chairman shall:
 - a) Manage recruitment and training of PCs in collaboration with other elected District Officers and Precinct Captains and/or applicable subcommittees.
 - b) Make follow-up telephone calls with guests who are signed in at LD 18 monthly meetings to discuss becoming a Precinct Committeeman when appropriate.
 - c) Recruit an aide and/or committee to help accomplish these duties as needed.
 - d) Perform other duties as assigned by the Chairman.
 - e) Perform the duties of Chairman and preside over meetings in the absence or vacancy of the Chairman, at which point, the First Vice-Chairman becomes Chairman Pro-Tem.

3. The Second Vice-Chairman shall:

- a) Coordinate voter registration efforts with Precinct Committeemen and other volunteers.
- b) Promote and coordinate voter outreach through District communications.
- c) Coordinate and help during events with other Districts and the County Committee, which promote Republican voter registration and 'GOTV' Get Out The Vote, voter turnout for Primary and General Elections.
- d) Recruit an aide and/or a committee to help accomplish these duties as needed.
- e) Perform other duties as assigned by the Chairman.
- f) Perform the duties of Chairman and preside over meetings in the absence or vacancy of the Chairman, and First Vice-Chairman. The Second Vice-Chairman becomes Chairman Pro-Tem.

4. The Third Vice-Chairman shall:

- a) Coordinate and run District fundraising efforts.
- b) Promote said fundraising efforts within and outside the district.
- c) Recruit an aide and/or assign a committee to help accomplish these duties as needed.
- d) Report on fundraising efforts and total amounts of funds raised at each meeting.
- e) Perform other duties as assigned by the Chairman.
- f) Perform the duties of Chairman and preside over meetings in the absence or vacancy of the Chairman, First Vice-Chairman and Second Vice Chairman. Third Vice Chairman becomes Chairman Pro-Tem.

5. The Fourth Vice-Chairman shall:

- a) Coordinate and maintain District communications.
- b) Coordinate with District Officers to facilitate communications.
- c) Archive official District documents in accordance with District retention policy.
- d) Maintain, control and surrender current access information to the Chairman and Secretary.
- e) Recruit an aide and/or assign a committee, as needed, to help accomplish these duties.
- f) Perform other duties as assigned by the Chairman.
- g) Perform the duties of Chairman and preside over meetings in the absence or vacancy of the Chairman, First Vice-Chairman, Second Vice-Chairman and Third Vice-Chairman. The Fourth Vice-Chairman becomes Chairman Pro-Tem.

6. The Secretary shall:

- a) Prepare and publish the District meeting agenda under the direction of the Chairman, take minutes at all District meetings and prepare and publish notices of meetings.
- b) Maintain a current roster of the District membership and record attendance at all District meetings;
- c) Obtain newly Appointed Precinct Committeemen names from the Pima County Board of Supervisors Meetings website each month and/or from Pima County Republican Party and update the membership roster.
- d) Prepare all Sign-in sheets for each District meeting to help in maintaining attendance records and ensure the integrity of the credentialing process.
- e) Maintain an accurate email address on record for each precinct committeeman when available.
- f) When there is no accurate email address or no email address is available, physically mail all LD 18 meeting call letters and all associated documents.
- g) Verify all Proxies in the following manner:
 - 1) Verify all proxies are elected and/or appointed PCs within the precinct using methods available to them, such as, voter registration rolls, voter ID, precinct committeeman registries, or picture identification.
 - Verify all proxies in the possession of the proxy carrier, a PC or a registered Republican, are from the same precinct.
- h) Recruit an aide and/or assign a committee, as needed, to help accomplish these duties.
- Perform other duties as assigned by the Chairman.

7. The Treasurer shall:

- a) Assist Chairman in preparing an annual District budget.
- b) Receive all monies provided for the district and be the custodian of all funds received.
- Present current financial reports at District Executive Committee meetings as well as regularly scheduled District meetings.
- d) Provide annual report to the District Executive committee at the close of the fiscal year.

- e) Disburse funds as necessary to satisfy debts as directed by the District Chairman and District Executive Committee.
- f) Keep a current, accurate accounting of all monies received and expended. Ensure that such accounting is accessible to the District Chairman and members of the District in general.

g) Maintain Secretary of State financial reporting and submit the required reports.

- h) Be familiar with and ensure District compliance with all election, campaign and political party finance laws, reporting to the correct State or Federal authorities as required.
- i) File and update the District's registration form.

j) Deposit funds and maintain receipts.

- k) Maintain and reconcile all District bank accounts.
- Be an authorized signatory on District checks and provide in writing to District Secretary an emergency designee from among the Executive Committee, excluding the Chairman.
- m) Ensure expenditures over \$500 require the signatures of the District Chairman and the Treasurer, or designee.
- n) Receive and monitor all contributions to the District.
- o) Prepare and file District tax returns, if required.
- p) Monitor, record and report on all District expenditures.
- q) Surrender all District records, ledgers, credentials and documents related to the Treasury to the Internal Audit Committee as called upon.
- Surrender all District records, ledgers, credentials and documents to his/her successor upon vacating position, ensuring such records are current.

Section E - Vacancy of District Chairman

Except as otherwise provided herein, in the case of a vacancy in the office of District Chairman:

- Vacancy shall be filled with the election of a replacement by a majority vote of the elected PCs, in person or by proxy, at a regularly scheduled meeting at which a quorum is present, but no later than forty-five (45) days from the date of the vacancy.
- 2. A special meeting shall be called by the District Chairman Pro-Tem to elect a new District Chairman.
- 3. Any election of a new District Chairman shall be conducted in accordance with Article V, Section C of Bylaws.
- 4. The Secretary will transmit the Call with information in regard to District Chairman replacement election at least ten (10) days prior to the election to all Precinct Committeemen of the District.
- 5. Should a vacancy occur within sixty days (60) of a Statutory Organizational meeting of the District, the First Vice-Chairman shall serve as District chairman until the Statutory Organizational meeting. At this time, the position of First Vice-Chairman shall be considered vacant and filled in accordance with Section F.

Section F - Vacancy in Other District Offices

A vacancy in any other District Officer position shall be filled by electing a replacement through a majority vote of PCs, elected and appointed, at an LD 18 meeting for which a quorum exists. Article V, Section C of these Bylaws shall apply. Such a vacancy may be filled by either an Elected or Appointed District PC, in accordance with Article III, Section A, 2(d) of these Bylaws.

Section G - Removal of District Officers

A District officer may be removed from office at any time for any reason as follows:

 A special meeting for the removal of a district officer must be presented by written request from at least 30% of the District Membership (Article III of these Bylaws) to a District Officer.

2. The Secretary shall include the proposed removal as an item of business in the Call to meeting.

- 3. An affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of elected and appointed PCs in accordance with Article III, Section A, 2(d) of these Bylaws, present in person or by proxy at a meeting of the District where quorum is met shall constitute removal of Officer.
- 4. Removal is effective and creates a vacancy in that office immediately upon the conclusion of the vote to remove.

ARTICLE VI - SUBCOMMITTEES

Section A - District Executive Committee:

1. The District Executive Committee is a Permanent District Subcommittee and consists of the elected Officers of

the District. The District Executive Committee shall conduct the business of the District, develop and approve the annual budget, authorize all expenditures of the District, formulate proposals and programs to be presented to the District membership and perform all other duties provided for in these Bylaws.

2. The District Executive Committee shall meet at least quarterly. A special meeting of the District Executive Committee may be called by the District Chairman. A special meeting of the District Executive Committee must be called by the Secretary upon receipt of a written request from at least three Executive Committee Members.

Section B - Standing Nominating Committee:

The District Chairman shall appoint a Nominating Committee by appointing a Chairman and asking other District PCs to serve on that Committee. The District Chairman cannot be a member of this committee. This Committee shall be formed at least sixty (60) days prior to the District Statutory Organizational meeting. Members of this subcommittee shall be District PCs and shall not be seeking election to district office. The duties of the Nominating Committee are as follows:

- Solicit the entire membership for nominees for all District elective offices, as well as the office of Arizona State Committeeman, using all means available to them such as, but not limited to telephone, social media, email, District web page, County web page.
- Determine that the nominees for the Biennial Statutory Organizational meeting are Elected Precinct Committeeman of the District.
- 3. Present a written report in a form suitable for use as a ballot at the District Statutory Organizational meeting for nominees to the office of Arizona State Committeeman. They shall present the list of nominees to the District Chairman to be included in the Call letter and prepare the ballot for the District organizational meeting.
- 4. Forward the list of Elected State Committeemen Candidates to the Pima County Chairman. The Nominating Committee shall be dissolved upon adjournment of the organizational meeting.

Section C - Internal Audit Committee

- The Executive Committee shall appoint the Internal Audit Committee and shall meet within 30 days of appointment and issue a report within 60 days.
- 2. It shall consist of at least three (3) but not more than five (5) PCs, who are not current or past District Officers including any Officers who served any time during the previous twelve (12) months.
- 3. The Internal Audit Committee shall:
 - Meet promptly upon being convened and shall be provided all pertinent documentation and evidence to conduct the audit.
 - b. Review the financial records of the District annually and present a report of their review to the District.
 - c. Conduct an audit of financial records upon a change in incumbency in the office of Treasurer.
- 4. The Internal Audit Committee shall prepare and present a report to the Executive Committee and to the whole Committee of LD 18 no more than two (2) months after convening or meeting for a change in incumbency.

Section D - Other Subcommittees

- 1. The Chairman may appoint:
 - Subcommittees to aid in recruitment and training of PCs, voter registration, voter turnout, meeting location, meeting program, etc.
 - b) Ad hoc subcommittees, such as bylaws, special events, tally and credentialing, etc.
- Subcommittees should be chaired and populated by PCs, but the Chairman may recruit other Republicans to advise on subcommittees as their knowledge and talents may apply.
- 3. The chairmen of all subcommittees shall report on their subcommittees' accomplishments at all meetings, unless excused by the District Chairman.
- 4. All subcommittees and member appointments serve at the pleasure of the Chairman.
- 5. Any Subcommittee may be disbanded or members dismissed at any time for any reason by a simple majority vote of the entire Executive Committee.
- 6. The District Chairman or another member of the Executive Committee may serve on other subcommittees except Nomination and Internal Audit Committees.

ARTICLE VII - PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

The rules contained in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order shall govern in all meetings of the District Committee and subcommittees, in all cases to which they are applicable. However, in cases where Robert's Rules of Order are inconsistent or in conflict with these Bylaws or any special rules the District Committee may adopt, LD 18

ARTICLE VIII-BYLAWS AUTHORITY

Section A - Effective Date

These Bylaws shall become effective on the date of their approval and adoption. These Bylaws shall govern LD 18.

Section B - Initial Approval and Adoption

- 1. Bylaw Committee shall submit completed Bylaws to the District Executive Committee.
- 2. Executive Committee shall publish Bylaws, as submitted by Committee, to the Membership of LD 18 by email, on private media site or in written, mailed form.
- Executive Committee shall call a Special Meeting to allow all District Members to propose amendments to these Bylaws.
- 4. Bylaws Committee shall take proposed amendments under advisement. Amended and completed version shall be submitted to the Executive Committee.
- 5. Executive Committee shall submit the amended Bylaws to the Membership of LD 18 by email, on private media site or in written, mailed form.
- 6. Executive Committee shall place approval vote on the agenda of the next regularly scheduled LD 18 meeting.
- 7. Call Notice shall include attachment of Bylaws and Agenda containing notice of vote.
- 8. All amendments, discussion or revisions will have been addressed in the previously held Special Meeting for Bylaws consideration.
- 9. Vote shall be a simple majority 'Yes/No' vote.
 - a. A 'Yes' vote shall constitute Official Adoption. Secretary and District Chairman shall then sign printed copy for the record.
 - b. A 'No' vote will be considered a Vote of No Confidence and a new Bylaw Committee must be appointed.

Section C - Amendments To Bylaws

- 1. Member Amendments:
 - a. Any PC or District Officer may propose an amendment to these bylaws by submission of any such amendment to the whole of the District Executive Committee.
 - b. Executive Committee may choose to submit amendment to the District following rules stated below, or choose to reject proposed amendment(s).
 - c. If Executive Committee choses to reject amendment(s), the petitioner may gather signatures and submit that petition of thirty percent (30%) of the Elected and Appointed PCs in order to bring proposed amendment(s) for a vote as outlined below.
- 2. Proposed Bylaw(s) amendments that meet either above criteria shall be presented to the Committee in the following manner:
 - a. A Notice shall be sent to all PCs announcing the proposed Bylaw changes to be considered.
 - b. Notice shall include the contents of the original Bylaw and the proposed Bylaw(s) amendment(s) to that Bylaw.
 - c. Notice must be sent to all PCs at least ten (10) days prior to meeting via email or regular mail if no email address has been provided.
- 3. A quorum of twenty-five percent (25%) the Elected and Appointed PCs must be present for any Bylaw change vote.
- 4. Any additions, amendments, deletions, revocations or changes in whole or in part of these Bylaws shall be by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of those Elected and Appointed PCs attending in person or by proxy at a Regular Meeting of the District.
- 5. Following adoption of any amended text, the Secretary, with the review and approval of the Chairman, may make necessary corrections to format, section numbering, grammar, spelling, and punctuation, provided that these corrections make no change to the adopted meaning.
- 6. Newly amended Bylaws shall be considered approved and adopted at the end of that meeting. Secretary and Chairman shall then sign a printed copy of Amended Bylaws for the record.
- 7. Electronic copies of the newly adopted version, as corrected, if necessary, shall be made promptly available to the District members.

ARTICLE IX - SEVERABILITY

In the event that any of the terms or provisions of these Bylaws are held to be partially or wholly invalid or unenforceable for any reason whatsoever, such holding shall not affect, alter, modify, or impair any of the other terms or provisions of such documents or the remaining portions of any terms or provisions held to be partially invalid or unenforceable.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2023.

Original signed by:

Original signed by

Susan Whittemore LD 18 Secretary

Alan Nichols LD 18 Chairman